
From: 	 Admin. Assistant i 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); 	Admin. Assistant 
Sent: 	 3/18/2011 12:19:10 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA 

Correct, Exec Sec doesn't handle letters addressed to the heads of the law enforcement components. 

Admin. Assistant 
please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, _March 182011 12:18 PM 
To Admin. Assistant 	Admin. Assistant 
SubjettIRE: -201I=03:15 CEG to DEA 

No idea about tech person. I guess if Exec Sec doesn't handle any of the law enforcement components this is not 
such a silly anomaly. 

From:E_ Admin. Assistant _._; 

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:55 AM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO); 	Admin. Assistant 

Subject: RE: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA 

No, they do not handle letters addressed to FBI. 	 DP 	 Do you know if 
there is a technology person in ODAG yet? 

Admin. Assistant 
L._ 

please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:47 AM 
To:I_ Admin. Assistant IL Admin. Assistant 
Subject: FW: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA 
Importance: High 

Anything to do about this silly anomaly under which Exec Sec doesn't handle DEA and ATF letters? I assume they 
handle FBI letters, right? 

From:i Admin. Assistant j 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:14 AM 
To: Mullinax, Beth (DEA-US); Morgan, Patricia D. (DEA-US) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SM0);1 Admin. Assistant 
Subject: FW: 2011-03 215- CEGTO1JEA 
Importance: High 

Good morning Beth & Pat 
Forwarding the attached Sen Grassley It addressed to DEA Leonhart for appropriate handling as DOJ ExecSec does 
not control congressional corres addressed to DEA. Also note OLA will coordinate with DEA on this. Thanks. 

DOJ-FF-12339 



From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:01 PM 
Toi 	Admin. Assistant 	Admin. Assistant 

Subject: FW: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA 
Importance: High 

i Admin. Assistant i AdminAssistant please log if you haven't already.; • 	for chart. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 5:44 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); McDermond, James E. (ATF);[ 	ATF 
ATF]; Raman, Mythili (CRM) 

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Subject: FW: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA 
Importance: High 

FYI. We'll coordinate with DEA on this. 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 4:51 PM 
To: Leonhart, Michele M. (DEA-US); Masumoto, Scott S. (DEA-US); ':gary.tuggle@usdoj.gov: '; Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US); 
Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (DEA-US); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA 
Importance: High 

Hello, 

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all formal 
correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov  (cc' d above). If 
you have any questions about this matter, please contact me directly. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Brian M. Downey 
Investigator 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
Washington, DC 
(P) 202-224-5225 
(F) 202-224-3799 

DOJ-FF-12340 
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